

**Bob Button**

**From:** gordon.sommerville [Code A]  
**Sent:** 09 October 2002 09:21  
**To:** bob.button@ [Code A]  
**Subject:** RE: PCO lead meeting Friday

OK - I should be around from 1.00 onwards, and hopefully Alan will be as well. I can't see it going on for more than a few minutes anyway, since Simon Tanner is not expected.

The discussion should revolve around;

welcome back

how are you?

is the vountary ban interfering with patient care, and what arrangements do you have in place for ensuring those that need rx get it?

(Answer I would expect is no it's not a problrm, and same arrangements as the last time when it wasn't a problem!)

anything else you want to discuss?

By the way - I didn't send you this !!

Gordon

> Any chance of meeting you at Fareham, today earlier than 13:30 prompt?

> Could

> you do 13:15?

> I have a meeting with a problem practice in Farnborough at 3 pm and I

> will

> be unable to get there if I leave you later than 13:59!

> Let me know

> Bob

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: gordon.sommerville [Code A]

> [Code A]

> Sent: 09 October 2002 08:55

> To: bob.button@ [Code A]

> Subject: RE: PCO lead meeting Friday

>

> I should be there, and I'll check with Alan.

>

> Gordon

>

>> Who is still going?

>> Bob

>>

>> -----Original Message-----

>> From: john.hughes [Code A]

>> [Code A]

>> Sent: 09 October 2002 07:25

>> To: Sheila.Clark [Code A]

>> GORDON.SOMMERVILLE [Code A]

>> bobbut [Code A]

>> Cc: Paula.Turvey [Code A]

>> Subject: PCO lead meeting Friday

>>

>> Sheila / Gordon /Bob- looks as if Paula and I will not be able to get

>> to PCT

>> leads meeting on Friday - we have LIFT meeting which we really have

>> to

>> get

>> to, Sorry

>>

>> John

>>

>>

>>